
From: John Shepardson >  
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:53 PM 
To: Council <Council@losgatosca.gov> 
Subject: The Meadows (Broadway Access Road//EIR Environmentally Superior Alternative No. 
3//Maintenance of Open Space) 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

Please add these comments to the record for this project and I suggest one or more of the 
points be raised in the consent calendar.  

One, it was not clear after the meeting discussion what the parameters of the access road off 
Broadway were.  

Two, upon review of this: https://mccmeetingspublic.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/losgatos-
meet-8a715afca81849df8aa0439c7e187c27/ITEM-Attachment-004-
b57c28d997cc4f45ac9c89f23775e57c.pdf 

it is clear there will be a 15 foot secondary access road and apparently the SCC Fire Department 
signed off. I think it is very important that all the roads to the facility be sufficiently wide to 
allow for rapid evacuation of large numbers of people.  

ATTACHMENT 2



 

Three,  

 

Santa Clara County's minimum width for access roads is 18 feet, with 3-foot shoulders on each 
side. These requirements apply to private roads and driveways that serve new or expanded 
residential properties.  

Additional requirements 

• Shoulders must be able to support full loading and be drivable in all weather conditions   

• The Fire Marshal's Office may require wider roads to ensure adequate emergency 
access   

• These standards apply to all properties in unincorporated Santa Clara County   

Where to find more information 

• The County Land Development Engineering Standards (LDE) govern access roads in 
Santa Clara County   



• The Santa Clara County Fire Marshal's Office has standards that apply to access roads 
and driveways   

• The Fire Marshal's Office may have additional requirements for access roads   

Related information   

• The Santa Clara County Assessor's Office Property Assessment Information System can 
help determine APN numbers 

• The Santa Clara County Assessor's Office can be contacted at (408) 299-5500 

 

• County of Santa Clara 

Apr 20, 2021 — 2. Access Roads: minimum width shall be 18 feet with a 3-foot shoulder on 
each side, in compliance with County Land De... 

 

• Santa Clara County Fire Department 

• County of Santa Clara - NET 

Apr 20, 2021 — SANTA CLARA COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE ... This standard is applicable to 
access roads and driveways serving new or ... 

stgenpln.blob.core.windows.net 

•  

Four, Fire Trucks  

The California Code of Regulations (CCR) allows fire trucks to have a maximum width of 120 
inches. The pertinent statement is copied below:  

(g) Fire trucks may exceed width limitations provided in Division 15 of the California Vehicle 
Code but cannot exceed 120 inches. 

 

Five, EIR:  I respectfully prefer alternative 3, but that train has left the station. 

 

 

 
 



 
 





than-significant impacts, and significant but mitigable impacts. However, this alternative 

would not meet the project objectives. 

CEQA Guidelines section 15126.6(e)(2) states that if the environmentally superior alternative 

is the “no project” alternative, the EIR shall also identify an environmentally superior 

alternative among the other alternatives. Alternative 3, the Reduced Scale alternative, is 

considered to be the environmentally superior alternative among the remaining alternatives. 

It is the only alternative that could accomplish some of the basic project objectives while 

minimally reducing some of the less-than-significant and/or significant and mitigable 

environmental impacts identified for the proposed project. (emphasis added) 

 

 

Five,  

 

 

 
 







 

John Shepardson 

Attorney at Law 
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